From: Emma Thomas

To: A63 Castle Street; Robert Ranger

Cc: Beckley, Bernice; Leeming, James; LEEDHAM-TURNER Felicity; AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com; David
Ryan

Subject: Hull DCO - Mytongate Development Company Limited

Date: 18 July 2019 10:02:19

Attachments: image806094.png

image217531.png
Hull DCO - Ref TR010016 - Mytongate Development Company Limited.msg
RE MDC Undertaking.msg

Dear Sir,

Further to my email correspondence of 17 July 2019 (attached), | am writing to update the Inspector
with regard to the current position. | have received an undertaking from Highways England (attached)
which confirms that Highways England will enter into the Settlement Agreement in the form agreed
today between the parties and that it will pay our client's costs on this matter.

On that basis | believe that it would not assist the examination proceedings today to make further
representations on behalf of my client, but do wish to maintain my client's objection to the Scheme
pending completion of the Settlement Agreement.

| also request to reserve the right on behalf of our client to make further representations prior to the
closing of the examination proceedings should Highways England fail to honour the undertaking
provided.

| have copied this email to Highways England and their Solicitors and trust that this is acceptable.
Kind regards,

Emma

Emma Thomas

For and on behalf of Shulmans LLP
10 Wellington Place

Leeds

LS1 4AP

ethomas@shulmans.co.uk
www.shulmans.co.uk

+44 (0)113 245 2833 (Switchboard)
+44 (0)113 288 2842 (Direct Line)
+44 (0)758 301 2320 (Mobile)

+44 (0)113 246 7326 (Fax)

DX 729700 Leeds 69
A full service UK 200 corporate law firm
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Confidentiality: This email and its attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you have received this email in error please let us know by sending an email to
mail@shulmans.co.uk and delete it from your systems. Please do not read, copy or disclose its contents to anyone or
use it for any purpose.

Data protection: To the extent we use any personal information, this is handled in accordance with applicable data
protection legislation and our Privacy Notice which you can access here.
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Hull DCO - Ref TR010016  - Mytongate Development Company Limited

		From

		Emma Thomas

		To

		A63 Castle Street; Robert Ranger

		Cc

		LEEDHAM-TURNER Felicity; AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com; Leeming, James; Beckley, Bernice

		Recipients

		A63castlestreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; ROBERT.RANGER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; FelicityLEEDHAM-TURNER@bdbpitmans.com; AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com; James.Leeming@highwaysengland.co.uk; Bernice.Beckley@highwaysengland.co.uk



 



Dear Sir, 



 



Further to my correspondence of 12 July (attached) I am writing to update the Inspector on the position regarding the Settlement Agreement. 



 



I am in the process of negotiating the final points of the Settlement Agreement between my client and Highways England, the substantive part of which is now agreed between the parties. I would request some additional time in the morning to finalise the position with Highways England and request an opportunity to appear before the Inspector in the afternoon session should agreement not prove possible before midday. 



 



Please could you ensure this email is with the Inspector at the start of tomorrows hearing.



 



Kind regards 



 



Emma
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Our Ref: EZT/BA/M40909828.1
Your Ref:  TR010016

For the attention of the Case Manager — Mr Robert Ranger
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

By Email & Post: A63castlestreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

12 July 2019

Dear Sir

Shulmans”

Shulmans LLP
10 Wellington Place
Leeds LS1 4AP

Tel: +44(0)113 297 8950
Fax: +44 (0)113 297 7710
DX 729700 Leeds 69
www.shulmans.co.uk

Application by Highways England for an Order granting Development Consent for the A63

Castle Street Improvement Scheme
QOur client: Mytongate Development Company Limited

Further to our letter of 17 June 2019 we are writing to confirm that we are very close to finalising
a settlement agreement with Highways England but we wish to reserve the right to speak on
behalf of our client at the hearing on 18 July 2019 if the outstanding points cannot be agreed.

We will of course update you with regards to this position as soon as possible in order o assist

the inspector in advance of Thursday's hearing.
Yours faithfully

Qbors LU

SHULWMANS LLP

Direct Dial: 0113 288 2842
Email: ethomas@shuimans.co.uk

Cc: Robert.ranger@planninginspectorate.qo.uk
AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com
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RE: MDC Undertaking

		From

		Beckley, Bernice

		To

		Emma Thomas

		Recipients

		ethomas@shulmans.co.uk



Emma



 



Revised undertaking attached. I am unable to sign and issue this as a hard copy. Please accept this as the Undertaking.



 



Please also confirm whether your client and their agent wish their fees to be paid to them directly or through you. 



 



Kind regards



 



Bernice



 



From: Beckley, Bernice 
Sent: 17 July 2019 16:35
To: 'ethomas@shulmans.co.uk' <ethomas@shulmans.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MDC Undertaking



 



 





This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 



 



Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk



 



Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ  



 



Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.





MDC Undertaking 18072019.pdf
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Our ref: Scheme Number TR010016

Your ref: EZT/BA/M40909828.1 Highways England
Major Projects, RIP Y&NE
Lateral

Emma Thomas 8 City Walk

For and on behalf of Shulmans LLP Leeds LS11 9AT

10 Wellington Place Direct Line: 0300 470 2336

Leeds

LS1 4AP
18 July 2019

Dear Emma

Highways England confirms that it will undertake to pay the agents fees of £2,500.00 plus
VAT, £4,250 for the costs incurred by the representatives of the company and the
reasonable legal costs in relation to the Settlement Agreement for ‘A63 Castle Street
Improvement DCO’ (the Matter). The reasonable legal fees referred to above are subject
to the following terms and conditions:

1.

2.

The amount payable by us will not exceed £8,000.00 plus VAT.

The sum referred to in condition 1 above is not an estimate but an upper
limit beyond which our agreement shall not apply.

Our agreement to pay is subject to you first making available evidence of
the sums incurred (including full breakdowns of rates and time incurred)
and all legal work undertaken being solely related to the Matter.

Where in your opinion your legal fees will exceed the sum referred to in
condition 1 above, you may notify us of a proposed revised upper limit
and cease to progress matters until we have provided you with our
confirmation as to whether we are prepared to pay your costs in respect
of the revised upper limit. In the event of our refusal to meet your
additional costs up to the proposed revised upper limit, we will pay all
sums required to be paid in accordance with this agreement to date (in
accordance with condition 5 below).

All sums required to be paid in accordance with this agreement as to your
legal costs shall be paid on receipt of an invoice prior to completion of the
settlement agreement, or immediately after our notification to you that the
Matter will not proceed.

T £ ™)
Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ G dlSOblllty 6’ “U INVESTORS
Highways England Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363 BG confident !;“ ‘y |N PEOPLE
COMMITTED ol







Highways England also confirms that it will complete the settlement agreement as
agreed between the parties on 18 July 2019, within 4 weeks of the date of this
letter.

We trust this is sufficient for your purposes.

Finally, please note that Highways England’s agreement to pay your reasonable legal
costs in relation to this this Matter should not be taken to set a precedent in relation to
any future matters.

Yours sincerely

Bernice Beckley

Project Manager

A63 Castle Street Improvements

Email: A63CastleStreet.Hull@highwaysengland.co.uk
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Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message
and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other checks as you
consider appropriate. No responsibility is accepted by Shulmans LLP in this regard.

Cyber Crime Alert: Emails can be scammed. Please do not rely on email notification of bank account details, or
changes to details already provided, without direct verbal confirmation from a trusted source (such as the person with
whom you are dealing regularly or a member of our accounts team). Please be careful to check account details with us
in person if in any doubt.

Notice: Shulmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales at 10 Wellington Place, Leeds,
LS1 4AP, where a list of partners is available for inspection. Any reference to a partner of Shulmans LLP is a reference
to a member of Shulmans LLP. Shulmans LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, and
governed by its Code of Conduct. A copy of the Code is available at www.sra.org.uk/handbook. Registered
No.OC348166, VAT No.362062184.



From: Beckley, Bernice <Bernice.Beckley@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Sent: 18 July 2019 09:33

To: Emma Thomas

Subject: RE: MDC Undertaking

Attachments: MDC Undertaking 18072019.pdf

Emma

Revised undertaking attached. | am unable to sign and issue this as a hard copy. Please accept
this as the Undertaking.

Please also confirm whether your client and their agent wish their fees to be paid to them directly
or through you.

Kind regards

Bernice

From: Beckley, Bernice

Sent: 17 July 2019 16:35

To: 'ethomas@shulmans.co.uk' <ethomas@shulmans.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MDC Undertaking

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
https.//www.qgov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

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

-

- r— g
Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ G dlSOblllty 6’ “U INVESTORS
Highways England Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363 BG confident !;“ va. |N PEOPLE
COMMITTED



	Hull DCO - Mytongate Development Company Limited
	MDC Undertaking
	Memo Style



